From: Meida McNeal <Meida.McNeal@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: NY Fed Event Invitation

Hi Steve,

| recently completed participation in a presentation on the Chicago Arts & Health Pilot for
Creative Workers at the NY Federal Reserve Bank at the invitation of our national partners,
One Nation One Project. Alink to the day's presentation (and my remarks) can be

found here.

Lead conveners covered airfare, hotel, and ground transport.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Best

Meida

Meida McNeal, PhD (she/her/hers)

Senior Manager, Arts & Community Impact Investments
Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events

78 E Washington St, Chicago, IL 60602
Office: (312) 744-8933, Mobile: (312) 907-3402

www.Chicago.gov/DCASE
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https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dca/supp_info/healing_arts.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dca/supp_info/healing_arts.html
https://www.newyorkfed.org/newsevents/events/regional_outreach/2024/0327-2024
http://www.chicago.gov/DCASE
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dca/supp_info/social_media.html

From: Meida McNeal <Meida.McNeal@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:59 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Fw: NY Fed Event Invitation

Hi Steve,

| have received another invitation; this one is from our national partners, One Nation One
Project, to represent the Chicago Arts & Health Pilot for Creative Workers at a daylong
public event. The request is for the City of Chicago's pilot to be part of a panel conversation
of case study projects involved in this larger arts and health initiative.

Contributing participants have airfare, hotel, ground transport, and per diem covered by
the lead conveners.

| have received approval from my commissioner to attend. My department is currently
preparing a travel request for submission. I've attached a copy of the invite and summary
info on the convening. Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

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
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